Architectural Board

Status: Inactive (final disposition unknown)
Created: 5/19/1953
Ended:

Description: The November 13, 1951 meeting minutes of the Common Council of the Town of Scottsdale
suggested the purpose of the Architectural Board was to review applications for permits to build
and encourage western architecture, and then make recommendations to the Council.

The purpose of the board appears to have been much the same as the current Development
Review Board.
Authority:
Ordinances:
Resolutions:

Purpose:
Powers and Duties:
Bylaws:

Bylaws Provisions:

Bylaws Link:
Notes:

On November 13, 1951, the Council first mentioned the possibility of creating an Architectural Board.
Discussion regarding the board came up again on March 11, 1952 and Janaury 13, 1953.

On May 19, 1953, the Council established the Scottsdale Architectural Advisory Group and appointed the first
members. On June 30, 1958, the Council discussed adding additional members to the board. The minutes of
March 3, 1964 contain the last mention of the Architectural Board. In its place, the Council created the Design
Review Board on December 7, 1965. The Development Review Board replaced the Design Review Board on
January 16, 1973.

Associated Boards: Design Review Board, Development Review Board





